

To: Gil Estrella
E-Mail: Gil.Estrella@gdc4s.com
From: Doug Young
Date: April 01, 2013

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0114-EX-ST-2013

Message:

An email was sent to you last week by the Army FAS representative. It stated:

"Once a contract is under the control of a DOD PM, in this case that would be Mr. Hasan, any frequency support must be provided by the DOD representative to insure adherence to allocated frequency bands that can be supported by the DOD. Per discussion with Mr. Lara, it is my understanding that the Radio Frequency Authorizations provided by the Army Area Frequency Coordinator, AZ is sufficient to conduct the required testing for this equipment.

"I have been in contact with NTIA reference the STA and I have provided an objection to the approval of the STA based on Army support for this requirement."

The Army believes this STA is a duplication of effort. Can this STA be withdrawn?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 01, 2013 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 19716